
From: Cheng, James 
Sent: 5/30/2014 7:42:51 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Redacted 

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EB J1); 
Tse. Rick (rick.tse@cpue.ca.govl: 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted Manheim, William (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WVM3); Beck, Valerie 
(valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: RESPONSE: Notice of Violation 
Received. Thank You. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 5:52 PM 
To: Cheng, James 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);|Redacted 

(Law) 
Subject: RESPONSE: Notice of Violation 

Tse, Rick; Beck, Valerie; Manheim, William 

Jim, 

Please see the attached response to the letter we received from you dated April 29, 2014. 

If you have any follow up questions please reach out to me directly. 

Thank you kindly, 

Redacted 

Energy Supply Regulatory Compliance and Support, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Mailing address: 245 Market Street. Mail Code N13X. I Redacted |San Francisco. CA, 94105 
Office:! Redacted | Mobile jRedacted I Email! Redacted ' 

SB GT&S 0765719 

mailto:valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Cheng, James fmailto:iames.chenq@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:07 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Tse, Rick; Beck, Valerie 
Subject: Notice of Violation 
Importance: High 

Dear John, 

Attached is the Spaulding Power Station Final Report and Notice of Violation for the injury 
accident that occurred November 15, 2013. 

In a cooperative gesture the CPUC is requesting a corrective action plan for the violations 
found during the site visit. 

Please respond to this letter by close of business May 30, 2014. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns or If you need an extension of time. 

Thank You, 

James T. Cheng 

CPUC SED 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0765720 


